

From: Katie Keating

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 17, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0785-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

1. What is the proposed ERP (=output power + antenna gain)?

100 mW

2. The coordinates on your STA do not match with "Luke AFB and Goldwater ANG Base". About 10 miles off. If the coordinates are correct, provide the city/town where the operation is being conducted.

Location 1: Luke AFB, (33.534, -112.385217)

Location 2: Goldwater ANG Base, (33.42505, -112.01385)

3. Submit a detailed exhibit describing your testing.

Will submit